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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 2:28 PM
To: 'Maggie Clark'
Cc: Curlee, Heather
Subject: RE: Heather Curlee's correct email address - Docket 20180008

Good Afternoon, 
 
We have received the updated email address and will update the contact information in our system for Docket 
20180008. 
 
Thank you! 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 
 
From: Maggie Clark [mailto:MClark@seia.org]  
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 2:02 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Curlee, Heather 
Subject: Heather Curlee's correct email address - Docket 20180008 
 
Hi all,  
 
I was notified that Heather Curlee’s email address was incorrect on our filing for Docket 20180008 (OPEN) -- 
Applications for qualified representative status. 
 
Heather Curlee’s correct email address is HCURLEE@WSGR.COM 
 
Wilson Law Firm 
Heather Curlee 
701 Fifth Avenue 
Seattle WA 98104 
(206) 883-2522 
hcurlee@wsgr.com  
 
She is also cc’d on this message. 
 
Maggie Clark 
 
Maggie Clark 
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State Affairs Senior Manager, Southeast 

 
Solar Energy Industries Association  
600 14th Street, N.W., Suite 400 Washington, D.C. 20005  
P: (336) 402-6246  

SEIA.org | Email | Advocate for Solar | Vcard | Events  
 

 
 
What's happening at SEIA®:  
 
Solar Power International/Energy Storage International - Sept. 24-27, 2018, Anaheim, CA *a part of North America Smart Energy week 
SEIA Women’s Empowerment Summit - Nov 13, 2018, Chicago, IL 
Solar Power Midwest - Nov 14-15, 2018, Chicago, IL 
 
New SEIA Member Benefit! The Sphere is a first-of-its kind online platform for solar professionals. Get started today! 
 
WHY JOIN SEIA 
 

NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above, and may be attorney/client privileged and confidential. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify the sender at (202) 682-0556 and delete this e-mail. Any unauthorized use, distribution or reproduction of this 
message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  




